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Thanks Pete!
 
I’ll get back to you if I have any questions.
 
-Seth
 

Seth Contreras, PhD 
Planner
 

Fehr & Peers
100 Oceangate, Suite 1425 | Long Beach, CA
c: 562.412.5257|S.Contreras@fehrandpeers.com 

 
 
From: Pete Eyre <peter.eyre@lacity.org> 
Sent: Monday, May 3, 2021 10:31 AM
To: Susan Jimenez <susan.jimenez@lacity.org>
Cc: Wes Pringle <wes.pringle@lacity.org>; Craig Bullock <craig.bullock@lacity.org>;
Taimour Tanavoli <taimour.tanavoli@lacity.org>; Bhuvan Bajaj <bhuvan.bajaj@lacity.org>;
Matthew masuda <matthew.masuda@lacity.org>; Seth Contreras
<S.Contreras@fehrandpeers.com>
Subject: LADOT Assessment Letter - 6450 Sunset Blvd
 
Hi Susan,
 
The Department of Transportation has completed the traffic study review for the proposed
development project for the location at 6450 Sunset Boulevard. A copy of
the assessment letter is attached. 
 
Please contact our office if you have any questions. 
 
Thank You,
 
-- 
 

Pete
Eyre, EIT
Transportation Engineering Associate I
Metro Development Review                      
Planning & Land Use Development          

Los Angeles Department of Transportation
213.972.4913 
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